## Lauren Kiley MSN, APN, AGNP-BC

12 Autumn Ave. Jackson, NJ 08527 lt93009@gmail.com (732) 796-8431

#### **OBJECTIVE**

Oncology Nurse Practitioner with 2 years of Oncology Nurse Practitioner experience, and 5 years of previous oncology nursing experience in direct inpatient and outpatient care.

Compassionate, ethical, healthcare professional with experience in exceptional clinical, didactic, and leadership skills. Reliable worker with the ability to quickly learn new concepts and skills; and comfortable in fast paced emergent situations; Successful in managing time, prioritizing tasks and exercising sound judgment required to improve the quality of patient care. Known as a patient advocate and team player; believe in empowering patients by delivering health education and advanced nursing care that enhances wellness and quality of life.

#### **EDUCATION**

- University of South Alabama
  - O Adult-Gerontology Doctor of Nursing Practice (DNP) -01/2017-In progress
- University of South Alabama (December 9, 2016)
  - o Master's in Nursing- Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner
  - O Advanced Practice Nursing Subspecialty in Oncology
  - O Sigma Theta Tau, National Nursing Honor Society
- Georgian Court University-Meridian School of Nursing (January 2009-May 2012)
  - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Degree

### CERTIFICATIONS

- Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner Board Certified by ANCC (1/31/17-Present)
- Advanced Nursing Oncology Subspecialty (08/2017)
- New Jersey APN Licensure # 26NJ00720400
- NPI # 1497288765
- CDS # P00774700
- DEA # MK4307270
- BLS & CPR Certified (2010-Present)
- ONS Chemotherapy and Biotherapy Certified (2013 to Present)

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Advanced Cancer Care of New Jersey: Oncology/Hematology Advanced Practice Nurse Manager: Rowena (732) 244-3380 August 2017-Present

Independent APN working with 1 oncologist in a medical oncology practice delivering care to 15-25 patients with various cancers and hematologic disorders. Collaborates with primary oncologist for development of complex treatment plans in new patients as well as established patients. Obtained comprehensive health history and examination of new patients and develops treatment plans in accordance to NCCN guideline and UpToDate Evidence based treatment recommendations. Completes physical examinations, orders relevant laboratory and radiology studies for initial diagnosis, treatment, as well as restaging work up. Coordinates patient care with members of the multidisciplinary team. Assists with bone

marrow biopsy treatment. Provides comprehensive patient-centered pretreatment education for patients receiving chemotherapy. Identifies psychosocial needs for patients any families and makes appropriate referrals. Develops survivorship care programs with growing oncology practice. Determines patient eligibility for chemotherapy treatment. Assist with chemotherapy infusions as needed. Supervise and educate the nursing staff with chemotherapy management and side effect prevention and care. Prescribe chemotherapy and immunotherapy based upon NCCN Guidelines and Updated research for Oncology patients.

# Physician's Home Health & Services- Advanced Practice Nurse Internal Medicine Office Manager: Sarita Roper (732) 775-8400 January 2017 to August 2017

Developed a diversified skill set through managing acute, subacute, and chronic conditions in adult and geriatric patients in the clinic and long-term care/rehab setting. Assessed, diagnosed, & prescribed treatment for common acute illnesses utilizing up-to-date evidenced based practice recommendations in collaboration with the overseeing physician. Provides continued assessment, and treatment for chronic illnesses. Regularly refer patients to medical specialists or other practitioners for more specialized courses of treatment. Built rapport with patients, families, and members of the interdisciplinary team at multiple long-term care facilities. Used electronic health record and completed documentation and billing in timely manner. Oversee average of 10-15 patients per shift.

# New Jersey Hematology Oncology Associates- Outpatient Infusion Registered Nurse Office Manager: Kim Lovey: (732) 840-8880 April 2015-August 2017

Responsible for providing chemotherapy/biotherapy administration to patients in an outpatient office setting. Proficient in Mixing Chemotherapy and Biotherapy Treatments. Certified to manage chemotherapy dosing and calculation based on patients individualized BSA and AUC. Proficient in telephone triage regarding treatment effects and care management. Managed and controlled prescriptions based on patient's needs. Advocate and liaison between client and physician with regards to treatment.

Meridian Home Infusion-Perdiem Registered Nurse

Manager: Elizabeth Manizone: (732) 897-7830 December 2014-Present

Dr. Kenneth Nahum (Howell, NJ)-Outpatient Infusion Registered Nurse

Nurse Manager: Susan Crags April, 2014-November 2014

Jersey Shore University Medical Center-Neptune, NJ In-Patient Oncology Register Nurse (Brennan 6)

Manager: Laura Zimmerman (732) 776-4261 October 2012-April 2014

### PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS & AFFILIATIONS

12/2016-Present: Sigma Theta Tau National Honor Society Member

10/2016-Present: American Nurses Association

10/2014-Present: Just Us Girls- Non-profit Breast Cancer Support Organization

10/2012-Present: Member of Oncology Nursing Society

#### REFERENCES

- Sheryl Gabriel MSN, APN-BC, 8 Rainbow Drive Howell NJ 07731 (732) 773-5324
- 2. Tracey Bannigan BSN, RN: 178 Calvin Court Brick, NJ 08724 (732)-330-8770
- 3. Elizabeth Manzione BSN, RN 38 Pegasus Dr. Tinton Falls NJ 07724 (917)-655-8109
- 4. Jennifer Stanley BSN, RN 196 Pinetree Court. Howell NJ 07731 (732) 299-5635